

# **Ari Knauer**

(240)-904-4565 arisknauer@gmail.com Rockville, MD 20850

### **SUMMARY**

Theatre Technician with expertise wiring microphones, hanging light fixtures, set construction, prop construction. Balances and equalizes sound effects and microphone levels to create professional and enjoyable viewing experiences. Listens to queries and satisfies production requirements efficiently.

#### **SKILLS**

- Reliable and takes commitment seriously
- Able to anticipate problems and deal accurately with them.
- Maintain a positive attitude.
- Adaptable in new situations. Enjoy learning.
- Able to successfully work with diverse groups of people.
- Can think clearly and solve problems in stressful situations.
- Managed and supervised the video game club in high school

# **EXPERIENCE**

## **Dining Room Attendant**

Rockville, MD

Woodmont Country/ Nov 2020 to Current

- Cleaned tables
- Greeted guests with friendliness and professionalism.
- Managed inventory of dining room condiments, linens and flatware.
- Restocked tables, wait staff areas and order staging areas.
- Stocked server areas with supplies before, during and after shifts.

#### Intern

Rockville, MD

Montgomery College Theatre/ Aug 2018 to Dec 2021

- Operated a follow spot
- worked on a sound board
- ran a online show using OBS (recording and live stream software)
- Directed my own ten minute play (American Love).

#### Summer Intern

Rockville, MD

Montgomery College Summer Dinner Theatre/May 2019 to Jul 2019

- Assisted in building the set for two musicals (Sweet Charity and Spamalot)
- Worked on Running Crew
- Worked on Front of House Crew

#### Cashier

Potomac, MD

Elevation Burger/Jun 2017 to Aug 2017

- Greeted customers with a smile
- Cleaned tables
- Restocked drinks

- Took customers orders
- Served the food in a timely manner
- Maintained a neat work environment
- Operated standard cash register.

# **EDUCATION**

Associate of Arts: Theater Technical Montgomery College Dec 2021 Rockville, MD

- Worked as a sound assistant for a student produced play (My America)
- Worked the light board for a student directed play (The Most Massive Woman Wins)

# **INTERESTS**

Worked as a sound assistant for a student produced play (My America) Worked the light board for a student directed play (The Most Massive Woman Wins) Operated follow spot (As You Like It) Directed a ten minute play for class (American Love) Walter Johnson High School, Bethesda August 2014 - June 2018 Stage Design Honors English 11 and 12 Involved in Set Development for Dramas, Musicals, and Comedies Worked on Front of House Crew